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| This T.A. which was decided by the ;f
Tribunal on 12.8.1992, is received on remand from i
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the Hon'hle Suprame Court where the appeal was
filed and was decided on 08.8.1994. Their Lordships

of Supreme Court allowed the appeal and remitted the
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Manag’eﬁ, E *“t‘:iyt_i“ i‘m@j Sugar
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Kanpur (ke s_pnndént. No.4 fo
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out the applicant but, there was nn,_ ﬁj M Hﬁﬁ,t Kaptan u

singh, therefore, returned and intim. ‘ﬁi :5{;‘152;;4:

directed the respondent no.4 to issue memo fﬂ
applicant , with direction to see him.('r-aqun'c'f;h‘
in the afternoon. It 1is said that the appl.lc W
traceable till 3.15p.m. and, therefore, the reapoﬁ&am i
no .4 had informed the respondent no.3 about the matﬁr r' |
Jhen the applicant reached the place of his work, 5
he got.the information of his seaxrch and, th_e‘rief_ﬁ.iif’?%‘r..*.
he reached the office of respondent no.4, where he ﬁiﬁjﬁf
informed to receive the memo. After reading the ma.}mg._fl
the applicant lost his temper and started abu-si,ng g
the respondent no.4. He akso tried to get out of

the room with the memo-—book. when the respondent no.4

asked for the return of the memo-—bcok the applic:an‘t;
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The incuiry proceeded and ultimately t he Inqti r
Officer held that the applicant was absent on ;b ~r
day without permmission and he had assaulted ‘bﬁi | _
respondent no.4 with fist and blows on his fa-.:;_e_z,-- v
He did not find any evidence that ihe applicant g
had threatened to inflict fatal injuries to the :
respondent no.4, The inquiry officer also found
the applicant guilty of indiscipline and misconduct |}
by assaulting his superior officer-Shri ..R,.»K.:_ Vexrma .;'
and thus, there was contravention C.G;S. Conduct hHul ﬁ":" ’:
_ 1964. The Director-respondent no.2 -a{gr-:&e'ﬁ_‘; i'd.;l;}? -.-'_t;_h_l,f;, }
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bt%are the Tribunal. Sknce, it was held by 'I:he Iﬁﬁb "ﬂ i
that the copies of the report of .lhxi K. K. \.hu:malc - 'w«n-
(responient no.4) and shri Kaptan Singh, were hn’“"i: a |
~given to the applicant, the proceedings of disciplmna’.m o

action, were vitiated. fhe result was that vide

dated 12.8.1992, the Tribunal quashed the order of
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puni shment including the appellate order and directed

the respondents. to proceed with the fresh inquiry af‘tm_;
giving the copies of those two reports to the- applicaﬁt.q
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was adjourned to 16.12. 1994.0n that daﬁ; no% itt]

was adjourned to O4.l. 1995. \hen it was t--aka*ﬁsc
04.1.19%, none appeared for the applicant but,

Shri Mohiley, counsel for the respondent was pr
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and had requested for adjournment. Gonseqa.en_tly%fifg“ h
was adjourned to 07'.2_. 1995. Again on 07.2.95, nonn >
appeared for the applicant while the adjour‘nm'eﬁt on ‘
the ground of illness of the counsel for the rasponi;g
was sought. Thereafter, kt was adjourned to 10.4.95 :

Rench. It w3s, however, postponed to 02.5 95 hut on
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was ealtogether ignored. The defence case of the applf;‘-
car:t was not considered fully and ﬁhag *'fﬁ orderg o’éﬁ. i l_.

puniskment as well as in appeal w’nf;:i"f

:..' -.F-’.-rl, "f-r

3 “ "i nuomoﬁ

U }-,.j;.:b__ zéj':n- ,-,I:-‘ ._'_._;' , [ &

R e )




1-'-. .I' . "
'1.3.t -

L e

{E:;‘}"_.I!E'_',H,i.': il -‘..f._'_.- l.f‘_'{ﬂﬁ- Lile ","-ﬁ- = & 11_. o |

- -y
}}}}

g e Y C 1 . +ha
accordance with the

s

L] _":‘I L - BB o PR oFal
] {;}_}T_f@:i.._';l "',“l‘:_:'i_-'; !ri '5...#"' }i 1-r E{:I _____

def

g
e __--.'..-1.._'.

o i ]
£15

e ) o AL T g : .‘-;':_" oy !
icer ar ;?.~_.¢'_¢_; Bved at

e F—\ - e [ Ir_y- e 2
th at the inguiry of

{ -.-.-'f,.',
Tk a0 e S _.1..5" e

) @MLMQE} and the Jf:iﬂ,za.hz. shing authori
1"’ a8 ] - J

'{## _ FJ". "'In.-J T
af 1 g\g % gg &ipl'{j_} cons si th_‘j,:; r"[*“\.__lw! (=== 1*}_ e
a0 ' :Llyt A re

a of the applicant

- furni :%i:ﬁﬁ{%:*@

reports, sipplementary explanation was also SEhmi
by the applicant. Thus, it becomes no ground to
the order of punishment. ' . |

-

Lt

.

'ri \

104 The contention of the applicant th u‘h}‘!
his pleadings.is that the proper appreciatinn of‘ *tha;u?w
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officer, whereby the statement of Shri S.K.ﬁ ‘ﬁl’ib“f" "' po

dent no.3 was partly believed. It was, the f;fhmn‘
. | on behalf of the applicant that either ’the M&
be believed in toto oxr he should be di‘“ *‘“h%%%‘ g,L d

€
In our view this is not the correct pax i j__ n

The statement of a witness m.a,y_:bhg;iggg-_g

.;l:-" o 3w M 2
*¢ , 1T doe s not f‘rnu, |

e TNy )
0o e PQe8/ =
L




. a2 i e,
e e e .. 5 o 5=
A 7 B S N v -
) & 9 f
- « L i v
" -

pWn outl .«

. L S o e T -"‘_‘-.-‘I. i Elmi =1 '-. ".I:.. ! [ ::: .-" 1 c .
he consider ed by the I ibunal beca!
this kind of scrutiny, it will

S N ~+ £ ::ﬁ'{ ][ W eﬁ o L_}l LT
.ﬂ)\ﬂ" H}:; '(_‘} W j{i'ﬁ* ! Lt—Ff - NOoL 1dld WL LIS

rir gy O

Thus, this plea does not

s
o B -

‘3_} is Ll'j" ?‘l lﬁ‘ﬁ,‘“‘lfd’;& ;t;u lb,i_fLr f’!tf‘h,,h,l ,LL

ne sses

_H'\--l"l..

B s o
the ép}ﬁ]&_ﬁ’:@g that the ¢ defence wi i
to be swnmaned *a -T O&Wﬁr d. W have gone thr
the report of 'tl‘ie_ i '&j’“ an qi found ‘Ii]pf"'i

seyeral witnesses in defe ‘were exar *vg;u-(ul«: The
. 'JH"JJ"}IH'”\%

inquiry officer had takan pai 1s to f.f-_??’"r“ Ly with every
aspect of evidence and had g:l.i'é’ng ““f"“_t*“}nxu the &rd@éw
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